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Outlook

RE: GSA Quote- Audit

From Garg, Ash <ashgarg@kpmg.ca>
Date Thu 2/6/2025 8:54 AM
To GSA Executive Assistant <gsaesa@mcmaster.ca>

Good Morning Ashley,
 
My estimate for 2025 is $18k plus our 7% technology fee. Our tech fee rates went up last year to 10% but we only charged 7%
last year as I discounted it to keep costs lower.
 
Also, our 2024 invoices have been unpaid for a while now. I understand that there was an issue with the payments system but
if these can please be settled soon, I would appreciate it.
 
Any questions, please let me know. The $18k estimate is in line with the amount invoiced for 2024 based on our efforts for the
audit last year. I have kept it the same for this year.
 
Thank you
 
Ash
 
From: GSA Executive Assistant <gsaesa@mcmaster.ca>
Sent: Friday, January 31, 2025 2:18 PM
To: Garg, Ash <ashgarg@kpmg.ca>; Patel, Fahad <fahadpatel1@kpmg.ca>
Subject: Re: GSA Quote- Audit [EXTERNAL]
 
Hello Ash, 
 
Just bumping this up your list. 
 
Ashley
 
 

Ashley Ravenscroft 

Director of Operation 

The Graduate Students Association of McMaster
University

p: (905) 525-9140 x22043

a: 1280 Main St W, Refectory Building


